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ADDENDUM TWO 
RECYCLE DRAIN IMPROVEMENTS AT MBWWTP FOR INTERCEPTOR 

CONTRACT NO. W-16-021-101 
CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 

 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 

 
I. Q&A 

 
Q1? Can you provide a list of the pre-qualified list of CCTV/SSES 
Contractors that are currently working on the Consent Decree program? 

 
 A1. The following contractors are pre-qualified for CD work: 
 
      1. Compliance Envirosystems 
      2. Sani-Tech Jet Vac Services 
      3. Visu-Sewer 
      4. Hydromax 
      5. Hydrostructures, PA 
 

Q2?  Can you provide the approximate pumping capacity of the North and 
South Pump Stations? 

  
A2. The approximate pumping capacity of the North and South Pump 
Stations is 7.0 MGD each. 

 
Q3? Can you provide a pdf of the figures referred to during the pre-RFQ 
conference? 

 
 A3. The PDF’sis attached . 
 

Q4? Where the RFQ documents states "one page limit", does that mean one 
page front and back, meaning two numbered pages, or does that mean the 
front of one page (one numbered page)? 

 
A4. Per the RFQ, 20 pages. This can be either 10 pages front and back or 20 
single sided pages. 
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             _____________________________ 
October 20https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/0BxMW0REcwU09NTRuMTJ5THNCZTA, 
2016               /s/ Justin C. Holland, Administrator 
                    City of Chattanooga 
                    Department of Public Works 
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